

teachers means grades 1 through 6 classroom teachers, including special day class teachers (which shall include aide support).

17.2.2 The maximum teacher load for special subject teachers shall not exceed 190 students per day.

17.3 Secondary Class Staffing Formula

17.3.1 7th and 8th Grades

One (1) teacher per twenty-four (24) thirty-one (31)

DRAFT

~~Thereafter, in those instances where a class size still exceeds the maximum, certificated staff shall be paid ninety dollars (\$90) per day for every day the class exceeds the maximum.~~

17.4.2 When two (2) or more sections of classes having the same course content are scheduled to meet during the same period, the enrollment difference between the smallest and the largest classes will not exceed five (5), except by a mutual agreement of the site administrator and the teacher(s) with a class(es) having an enrollment difference in excess of five (5).

17.4.3 ~~Unless specified elsewhere in this Article, M~~maximum secondary class size ~~in the areas of English, social studies, mathematics and science shall be~~ twenty-eight (28) ~~thirty-five (35)~~ students per period.

17.4.4 Maximum class size for proficiency and developmental classes shall be twenty (20) students per period. Staff allocation for proficiency classes shall be computed separately from the ratios shown in Sections 17.2.1 and 17.2.2 of this Article.

17.4.5 Class size maximums and/or maximum pupil loads shall be proportionate for teachers assigned to subject areas with and without maximums and/or with differing maximums.

17.4.6 The maximum teacher load in the secondary schools shall be limited to 170 pupil contacts per day. Exceptions to this maximum are permissible with mutual agreement between the teacher and principal. The requirements of this section are waived for Kit Carson Middle School because of special program requirements.

17.4.6.1 The maximum student load for physical education and music teachers ~~beginning with the third school month~~ will be 220. Class sizes for physical education teachers in middle and high schools will be based on a proportional level of 44 as maximum per period. Physical education teachers with fewer than five (5) periods will have the maximum student load total (220) reduced by the proportional level. (Example: $44 \times 5 = 220$. If teacher has only four (4) classes the total student load would be $44 \times 4 = 176$). The parties agree that the actual number of students in any particular class may fluctuate slightly but that no single class will have more than forty-eight (48) students with the single exception of pre-designated PE Athletic classes only during sixth period (and if absolutely necessary, fifth period) at High Schools which may have no more than fifty-five (55) students.

17.4.6.2 The maximum student load for teachers of performance-based music classes shall be 220.

17.4.7 The maximum District average class size ratio for secondary EL(0.46W* nBT/F2 12 Tf1 0 0 1 126.02 3

DR

f. Co-teaching among special education and general education teachers will occur with the agreement of the assigned teachers. No special education

DRAFT

- a. For SDC classes with Mild/Moderate disabilities shall have ~~two one five (5) hour or one~~ six (6) hour aides.
- b. For SDC classes with Moderate/Severe disabilities shall have two six (6) hour aides
- c. ~~At least 80% of the~~ RSP teachers within the District shall be provided with ~~one six (6) hour an~~ instructional aide. ~~[EC 56362]~~
- e.
- d. Classroom teachers who have an aide assigned to assist with students of special needs students shall direct those aides, consistent with a student's IEP.
- e.
- ~~d.~~ For every two (2) Speech-Language Pathologists (LSHS), there shall be one (1) Speech Language Pathology Assistant assigned.
- e.f.

New Article Teachers in a Co-Teaching or Inclusive Practices assignment shall participate in 14 hours of district-sponsored professional learning and will be provided release time or compensated at their contracted hourly rate.

New Article Teachers shall participate in IEP meetings in accordance with requirements set forth in IDEA [CFR 300.321 Individualized
 ss [CFR 200.024.029.031.037.ors* nBT/Tf1 0 0 o)-9(rth in ID)4(EA)3([CF)6(R)-2(300.3

17.8 **School Nurses***

17.8.1 The District shall

DRAFT

DRAFT